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Sept. 5, 1957

Y. E. Butler
2000 Adolphus Tower
Dallas 2, Tex.

Dear Mr. Butler:

OCur records indicate that you were notified by
letter dated June 13, 1957 that the marker had not
been cemented and the quarter quarter section was not
inscribed on it at the location for your Malco State
No. 1 in Unit A of Section 23, T=26-S, R=36-E.

On August 30, 1957 Mr. Engbrecht made another
inspection of this location and found that these things
still had not been done. Please give this matter your
early attention so that we may close the file on this
well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager



